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From: Andrew Keim
To: Allen, Jean; Beaulieu, Phyllis
Cc: Ball, Murray
Subject: Re: FW: Request for information
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:42:36 AM


Hi,
 
Henry (RMO Kivalliq) has advised me as follows;
--------------------------------------------------------
Hi Andrew,
 
I  did an inspection of the old airstrip, at Edehon Lake on August 27th. The site is 100% better.
 
Henik Lake Adventures had done a lot in cleaning up the site. They've collected all of the debris and
garbage into empty drums that littered a large area, at that site. I had asked them why everything wasn't
hauled out. Their plan is to haul all the empty drums and empty propane out this winter. They feel it is
much more economical to this, instead of chartering a plane to haul several plane loads.
 
I am confident that this will happen, and we should give them a chance to do this.
 
I understand Tri Origin's concerns, however, they should be rest assured that their permit will be
recommended for clearance this year or early next year.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me.
 
I will send picture/s by airvelope on Monday, of the drums and propane that they collected and will be
hauling out this winter.
 
 
Henry Kablalik
RMO
Kivalliq Region
AANDC
Box 129
Rankin Inlet, NU
XOC OGO
 
--------------------------------------------------------
Given the above, AANDC will not be approving the closure of the LUP or Water License at this time. 
Upon removal of the materials site and a successful final Inspection by the Inspector we will advise the
board to cancel the License.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
Andrew Keim
A/Manager 
Water Resources Officer
Field Operations Unit 
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Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
B.B (867) 222- 6488
>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 9/20/2012 4:07 PM >>>
Robert asked that I forward this info to you.  You already have the letters from Robert and to Mr.
Kablalik. This email also has permit status and drill collar list attached for your info.
Regards,
 
From: Robert Valliant [mailto:rvalliant@triorigin.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:51 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: andrew.keim@aandc-aandc.gc.ca; eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org; jean.allen@aandc-aandc.gc.ca
Subject: FW: Request for information
 
Dear Ms Beaulieu,
I received your email of today (September 20, 2012) requesting information on the cancellation of
Tri Origin’s water licence. I have re-attached letters and other correspondence sent to your office on


July 20th of this year. Obviously, you did not receive the earlier correspondence and I apologise for
that. I would appreciate notification of your receipt of this email.
 
I look forward to working with you to resolve this matter. Please review the attached and contact
me if you have additional questions.
Regards,
Bob
 
Robert Valliant, PhD
President  & Director
 


rvalliant@triorigin.com
Bus: 905-727-1779
Fax: 905-727-8779 
www.triorigin.com


The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you receive this in error,
please contact the sender at (905) 727-1779 and delete or destroy this message and any copies. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,  lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is
required please request a hard copy. 


 
 
From: Robert Valliant [mailto:rvalliant@triorigin.com] 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 10:40 AM
To: 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'
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Subject: Request for information
 
Ms Beaulieu,
As per your request of July 13, please review the attached documents. I will be at Tri Origin’s office
next week and if you have additional questions, please contact me.
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
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